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Devania Govender

From: Declan Cahill <Declan.Cahill@directroute.ie>
Sent: 14 May 2024 12:37
To: Ronan Kearns
Subject: RE: P230200359 - Orsted Oatfield Wind Farm Tender

Ronan 
In principal we can accommodate the movement of equipment through our project road 
We will need to see detailed routes, loads and clearances for the movement of your equipment 
We have facilitated similar movement previously on other wind farm sites and with your cooperation and 
advanced notices of these movement we should not have issues 
 

From: Ronan Kearns <ronan.k@iepinnacle.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:36 PM 
To: Declan Cahill <Declan.Cahill@directroute.ie> 
Subject: FW: P230200359 - Orsted Oatfield Wind Farm Tender 
 
Declan 
 
Thanks for taking my call earlier and sorry for distributing your trip.  
 
I will give you a call tomorrow but in advance of that please find some context.  
 
I received the attached observation from TII in relation to Reg. Ref. ABP-318782-24. The application is for a 
windfarm in Oatfield, Co. Clare the components of which will be transported via Foynes.  
 
The anticipated route is via the attached Turbine Deliver Route. This route is the preferred route out of a number of 
routes considered with in the EIAR. It takes in to account the N69 in its current form as this is a proven route used 
by other operators. LCCC were not able to oƯicial comment on the N18/M7 but as I understand it, are suitable for 
delivery subject to modifications at roundabouts etc.  
 
The transformer is likely to be imported via Dublin.  
 
Tracking drawings were submitted with the application from Junction 27 of the M7 to the site. I can share these 
with you, but it will need to be via WeTrasnfer or similar due to size. Do you have any restrictions on these types of 
sites?  
 
Ronan Kearns BA BAI MSc MBA CEng MIEI  
Associate Transportation Planner 
 

 

ronan.kearns@iepinnacle.com    
Grosvenor Court, 67a Patrick Street, Dun Laoghaire, County Dublin 
D: +353 1 2311045 
M: +353 87 638 4042 
S: +353 1 2311041 
www.pinnacleconsultingengineers.com  
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Follow us on Twitter  
 
Registered in Ireland 322869 • Registered at 6th Floor, 2 Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, Ireland • VAT Registration Number 6342869J 

 

 
 
 
 

Declan Cahill 
IML | General Manager 
DL: + 353 61 582800 | M: +353 86 388 7944 
Declan.Cahill@directroute.ie  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
directro ute

 

2nd Floor Drum Suite | Saltire Court | 20 Castle Terrace | Edinburgh | EH1 2EN 

DirectRoute (Fermoy) Ltd | Richmond House | Richmond Hill | P61 HD56 | Fermoy | Co. Cork | Ireland 

DirectRoute (Limerick) Ltd | Mainline Toll Plaza | Coonagh | V94 C8W6 | Limerick | Ireland 

Email Disclaimer/Confidentiality Notice 
This e-mail is issued by Infrastructure Managers Limited registered number: 5372427 
Registered Office Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N 6AF  
Directroute (Limerick) Ltd registered number: 415905 
Directroute (Fermoy) Ltd registered number: 382954  

IML acts as manager on behalf of a number of PFI/PPP concession companies (and their holding companies where applicable). 
Details of these companies are available from IML's website. 
From time to time IML will, in its capacity as manager, issue notices, communications or other documents on behalf of these PFI/PPP concession companies (and/or 
their holding companies). 

Notes: 
1. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus or other checks as are appropriate to ensure that this message and any attachments do not affect your systems or 
data. This message has been virus-scanned by us before sending but we shall not be held responsible for any effect that there may be on your systems or data. 
2. Any views, opinions, conclusions or other information in this message which do not relate to the business of this firm are not authorised by us. 
3. Unless specifically stated in this message and authorised by us, nothing in this message shall be taken to be an offer or acceptance of any contract of any nature. 
4. We do not accept responsibility for any changes made to this message after it was originally sent.  
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